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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 4:18 PM

To: SUR

Subject: SJT5232R Market Value

Attachments: SJT5232R_PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Dear Sirs,

Please advise on the market value (date of accident-31 /08/17).
Thanks.

Regards,

Monica Chung

Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2552 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung®sg.msig-asia.com

& v
MSIG ¥¢ o
20186 imurer Claéms Team of the Year

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 1 Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on

 fl¥]olin

A member of By kLA H] INSURANCE GROUP

COMNFIDEMTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail {inciuding any attachmanis) may contain information that is privileged or confidential, Th =nding of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended rec t is not = waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that a 1es o it. If you are not the intended

recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the emall and do not copy, distribute or disciose its contents.
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Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:
Owner |D:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehfcfe Make:

Vehicle Model-

Primary Con‘our:
Manufacturing Year:
Engin.e Né.:

Chassis No..:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Detajls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

}Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC

98072

SJT5232R
Yes

06 Feb 2018
HONDA

ACCORD 2.4L

Silver

2008

K2422195 9021
MRHCP26308P020419
133.0kW (178 bhp)
$34,240.00

16 Oct 2009

16 Oct 2009

0

$34,240.00

Yes
150ct 2019

$18,832.00

150ct 2019

B-Car(1601cc & above)



_OE Period(Years): 10

; QP Paid: $19,801.00
COE Rebate Amount: $3,348.00
Total Rebate Amount: $22,180.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Feb 2018
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